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throughout the year to two end o half subjects, mrtely the subjects In which they hrve 
failed and one subject from the next higher year is to offer them only a half year of

ge is obviously unfair. I have tried, tsere-work, vad to compel then to leave the Col

fore, ae hitherto, to decide these cases m their individual merits, 
a few students who were ill during the cm lnation period last Kay and after who have

Thor are alao

been penal tied to take their examination* for the first time pertly in optmber & d

All other registrati>nn h ve, I thin , eoepliod otrictly with thepartly in February.

written rules of t.e Faculty#

This report is intended wholly lor the interaction of the Faculty M calls,
I thlak, for no further proceedings except informal suggestion and comment.

Respectfully submitted,

V

Dean


